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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN]} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Seven Springs is situated on the Mehixen Swamp near the Pamunkey River in western
King William County. The present house, probably built ca. 1725-40, is a square, story-
and-a-half structure notable for its half-hipped roof and central, T-shaped chimmey set
just behind the ridges The house is built of brick laid in Flemish bond with glazed
headers above the beveled water table and in English bond below it. Raking courses of
glazed headers accent the eaves. The brickwork is futher distinguished by the use of
rubbed-brick corners, jambs and jack arches; by the throating under the window sills;
and by the handsome segmental arches which bridge the grilled basement window openings.

Seven Springs is three bays long, with "doors in the southern bay of each facade and
in the west bay of the north end. ‘All of the first-floor nine-6ver-hine sash are modern
replacements of Victorian two-over-two sash, but the window frames are orlglnal. Three
of the four gable-end windows have been enlarged, but the east window in the southern
end, including the frame and four-over-four sash, is original, Three hipped dormers with
modern six-over-nine sash light each of the two main roof planes. Those on the front
(east) were added early in the nineteenth century, while those on the rear are modern,
There is the ghost of a hood over the rear door. Nailing blocks set into the brickwork
and the absence of a jack arch over the rear door suggest that this hood was original to
the house. There was apparently nc such protection of the front entrance.

The installation of the dormers was part of a general remodeling in the early -~
nineteenth century which included the painting of the brickwork red and the
jack arches white (this was carefully cleaned during the recent renovation) and some
interior redecoratiomn.

The plan of the house is an unusual one and consists of four unequal-sized rooms
clustered around the central stack. One enters the stailr hall, a narrow room in the
southeast corner, and moves either to the northeast parlor, the largest room in the house,,
or into the southwest dinipng room which, like the small northwest room {(now the kitchen),
has a corner fireplace.

Much of the original woodwork was removed, either in the Federal remodeling or sub-
sequently, during the house's intermittent periods of neglect, but significant clues re-
mained to guide the restoration of the structure. The parlor has a large, rectangulax -
plan fireplace, with a small closet to the left. The three-panel, raised-panel door to
the closet and the chair rail which encircles the room are original; the remainder of
the woodwork is a restoration.

The dining room also retains its original chair rail and three-panel closet door.
On this door survive original foliated H-hinges, an early feature not often found in
Virginia,

In the stair hall the chair rail is original, as is the triple-run walnut stair (with
some balusters renewed). The latter has elaborate sawn brackets, a square newel, a molded
rail, and three turned balusters to a tread.

(See Contimuation Sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Seven Springs, near the Pamunkey River in upper King William County, is g
striking and unusual specimen of eighteenth-century Tidewater domestic architecture.
Its odd, square, central-chimney plan, one not found in any other known Virginia
house, lends additional interest to .2 house distinguished by its excellent brick-
work, clipped gables, T-chimney, and fine surviving interior details,  Built
ca., 1725-1740 by the Dabney family, the exterior of the house remains sub-
stantially as it was when it was erected.

Captain George Dabney I {d. 1729), possibly the builder of the house, received
a land grant in St. John's Parish (then King and Queen County) in 170l. Dabmney,
described as "Gent." in early documents, was a prominent figure in the early
history of King William County, serving as a member of the County Court from the
county's organization in 1702 until at least 1716, as its first sheriff, and as
an original feofee of Delawaretown (now West Point) in 1706, 1In 1722, the leg-
islature authorized the establishment of a ferry at Dabney's plantatiom.

When Dabney died in 1729, he left a substantial estate in King William and
. Hanover counties. To his son George he bequeathed all of the land in King William
"y County that he then lived on "Together wth the other Plantation on the same,
whereon he the said George lives,” as well as half of his 1200-acre plantation
on Cub Creek in Hanovexr (now Louisa) County. George also received a silver~hilted
sword, a brandy still, and seven of his father's slaves, in addition to several
slaves who were already in his possession, To his other son,William, Dabney was
able to leave the rest of the Cub Creek land, another 500-acre plantation in Hanover
County, six slaves, and considerable silver.

; The construction of the Seven Springs house has traditionally been attributed
to the elder Dabney, but the evidence is inconclusive, The traditional date, 1732
(three years after Geoarge Dabney I's death), is based upon a plank labeled "Built
by W. F. Cheekings 1732," reputedly found built into one of the dormers in 1878.
But the dormers were installed in the house early in the nimeteenth century. It
has also been argued that this was the house George Dabmey the younger was living
in at the time of his father's death, since the older man was '"known" to have
lived closer to the ferry. The dastruction of most of the King William records
on two separate occasions prevents the resolution of this problem. Architecturally,
the house can be said with some certainty to have been built ca. 1725-40, however.

(See continuation Sheet #3)
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Begiuning at a point on W side of State Route 6CG4, about 350" NNW of NW corner of

intersection with 605; thence extending about 2400' WSW (paralleling the approach
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7. No original trim remains in the kitchen.

In the basement, one mantel remains from the early nineteenth-century
remodeling. It has horizontdl, superimposed recessed panels and a dent-
iculated cornice shelf. Several original doors survive throughout the
house, :

No original outbuildings are extant, but a mid-nineteenth-century frame
office with a brick exterior end chimney and a Greek Revival mantel stands
southeast of the house,

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION The boundaries are drawn to include the immediate
yard of the house and the axial drive leading from State Route €04. The
northern and eastern lines are property lines, the southern line is
arbitrary, and tbe western line follows the tree line.

GPC 892 455
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From George Dabmey 11, the property passed to his son James, who later
moved to the Louisa County plantation, and in 1795 it was transferred to James
Dabney's son William "Brick House Billy" Dabney, Early in the nineteenth
century, Seven Springs was sold to an A. B. Pullen and descended through the
Pullen and Atkinson families into the twentieth century, After having been
vacant from 1940-1967, Seven Springs was purchased by Mr. and Mrs. H. D. Moffett
who have restored it.
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